Ottawa,7th Pebruary, I9I2-

.
Sir,

‘I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of
the I8th Ultimo,snclosing an unsigned form of Affidavit
respecting timber made under porﬁit by Daniel Basque,
on the Restigouche Resarve,and in reply to inform you
that a specification of measursment of this timber
cortified fo hﬁ correct hy affidavit,should hﬁva bheen
obtained and transmitted to the Department,

" The unsigned Affidavit is rasturned here-
with,for completion,and I Mhave again to call your
attention to the several outstanding returns of timber
cut on this Resarve,and to staté that you should lose
no time in colleeting and transmitting to the Department
all cutstanding specifications and affidavits oonnaetodi

with timber taken out by the Indians, "

Your ohedient sarvant,
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Aast,Deputy & Secretary-

Jeramie Pitre, K Esq,
«Indian Agent,

Restizouche,
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